Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Zuraimee Bin Mantau <zuraimee.mantau@income.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 10:08 AM

To: SUR

Subject: Request MV for SKV4129R, MT/1099410-001 (URGENT)
Importance: High

Hi LKK Auto

Please help on the market value.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. SKV4129R

Vehicle to be Exported No

Intended Deregistration Date 13 Aug 2020
Vehicle Make MITSUBISHI

Vehicle Model ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT

Primary Colour Silver

Manufacturing Year 2015

Engine No. 3A92UCN5179

Chassis No. MMBSTA13AFH013714
Maximum Power Output 57.0 kW (76 bhp)
Open Market Value $12,754.00

Original Registration Date 17 Sep 2015
First Registration Date 17 Sep 2015
Transfer Count 1

Actual ARF Paid $5,000.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 16 Sep 2025
PARF Rebate Amount $3,750.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 16 Sep 2025

COE Category A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid $57,498.00

COE Rebate Amount $29,276.00

Total Rebate Amount $33,026.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Aug 2020

Thank you

Zuraimee Bin Mantau

Senior Executive

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
T +65 6430 7891

(s Income



